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Notification from EPA in relation to P0402-03 P Carney Limited EPA043035

​

From: Environmental Co-ordination (Inbox) <Environmental_Co-ordination@agriculture.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P0402-03 P Carney Limited EPA043035
 
 
Good morning,
 
The Department welcomes the opportunity to provide input to this application. It seems this activity does not
fall within the remit of the EIA (Agriculture) Regulations under DAFM and therefore, once relevant
environmental and planning regulations are met, DAFM has no comment at this stage of the consultation
process.
 
Regards,
 
Environmental Co-ordination Unit
 
 
 
From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:20 PM
To: 

Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P0402-03 P Carney Limited EPA043035
 
CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie.
 
EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00017064 General 1-Way Notification.
 
Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.
 
Yours faithfully,
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Tel: 053-9160600
Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara

Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltáin leis, faoi rún agus tá sé dírithe ar an bhfaighteoir/na
faighteoirí beartaithe amháin agus níor cheart ach dóibh siúd é a úsáid. D’fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir
pribhléid dhlíthiúil agus ghairmiúil. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an ríomhphoist seo, níor cheart duit an
teachtaireacht seo, nó aon chuid di, a úsáid, a nochtadh, a chóipeáil, a dháileadh nó a choinneáil. Má fuair tú an
ríomhphost seo go hearráideach, cuir an seoltóir ar an eolas láithreach agus scrios gach cóip den ríomhphost seo ó
chóra(i)s do ríomhaire, le do thoil.
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